

# Mirror Su

Animation Filmmaker  
& Music Composer

\* mirrorsu.com

✉ mirrorsu@gmail.com

☎ +886-963-876-736

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

10 years of experience as a 2D/3D animation filmmaker and music composer. Skills include ideation, storyboarding, art development, animation, compositing, VFX and music composing.

Ideation	Animation	2D	3D	Design
Storyboard	Compositing	VFX		
Music Composing	Modeling			

## SOFTWARE SKILLS

After Effects	●●●●●●●●●●
Illustrator	●●●●●●●●●●
Photoshop	●●●●●●●●●●
Audition	●●●●●●●●●●
Flash/Animate	●●●●●●●●●●
Maya	●●●●●●●●●●
Reason	●●●●●●●●●●
Cinema 4D	●●●●●●●●●●
Blender	●●●●●●●●●●
Unity	●●●●●●●●●●
Mari	●●●●●●●●●●
Nuke	●●●●●●●●●●

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Inside The Mirror Studio - Freelance artist 2009- Now**  
Animation filmmaking, music composing, 2D/3D arts, illustration.

**Light Spinner Studio 2011-2012**  
2D/3D animation, storyboard, design, VFX.




**4+1 Studio 2009-2012**  
Storyboard, illustration, 2D/3D animation, editing, compositing, VJ, digital art, programming assistant.  
Musical play digital stage background design.  
Music videos.

**HTC - Sr. Specialist/Animation filmmaker 2016- 2018**  
Ideation, storyboard, art design, animation, sound & music.

**Leopard Mobile - Animation filmmaker 2015-2016**  
Ideation, storyboard, art design, animation, sound&music.

-  Accomplishments
  -  Ideated & Supervised CM Launcher 3D commercial, won Red Dot 2016 Communication Design.

**Snow Boat - Student animation director/composer 2013-2014**  
Direct, 2D/3D animation, VFX, compositing, music composing.

-  Accomplishments
  -  Official selection of 14 film festivals.
  -  Won the Best Student Film of West Chester Film Festival 2015.

**Rareform Studio, Los Angeles 2011**  
Intern: Nuke roto compositing.

**Animaisa 2009**  
Intern: 3D animator

## EDUCATION

**Savannah College of Art and Design**  
M.A. in Animation  
Sep 2012 - Mar 2014

**Savannah College of Art and Design**  
MOE Scholarship Exchange in Animation  
Sep 2010 - May 2011

**National Taipei University of Technology**  
attended M.A. in Interactive Media Design  
Sep 2009 - Aug 2010

**Ming Chuan University**  
B.A. in Information and Communication  
Sep 2005 -Jun2009